

# PENNINGTON COMMUNITY WATCH



PENNINGTON COMMUNITY WATCH

COMMUNITY POLICING FORUM

7<sup>th</sup> August 2018 – PENNINGTON LIBRARY

5:30 PM

## MINUTES OF THE MEETING

- 1. Welcome - Steve** Welcomed all
- 2. Apologies - Kevin O'Donaghue; Derek; Whatsapp Groups;**  
Poor attendance tonight;
- 3. S.A.P.S Feedback – Deena Govender**  
Busy month in Pennington. Gated Estates contributing to our Crime – 2 House-break-in's Pennington Village - Oyster drive and Marlin Drive; 3 at Selborne, 1 at Eden Rock; 1 at Lynton Hall; 3 Petty thefts Pennington village; Theft out of motor vehicle – Dolphin Drive;-  
Selborne – arrested a person linked to Selborne and Penn Valley. Selborne a very big estate and only have a few guards. Scottburgh area Pennington has contributed 3% of the house-break-in stats.  
Operation to net all outstanding suspects – last Friday netted 14 suspects. Interesting aspect when questioning suspect arrested for Selborne he said would not break-in Pennington village as there was too many patrols of Saps and Members and they were more than likely to be caught.

- 4. Patrol Stats - Lou**  
29 Patrol Night Shift 22 Day Shift Saps 93 Total 144
- 5. Total Membership (- 288 Members)**
  - non-payment 3 EFT's ; 1 debit order ; 2 annual
- 6. Street signs project - Dave**  
Little change is making a huge difference
- 7. Street watch communications - Marcel**  
Initial street groups had a strict policy, no discussions etc,  
Maybe send to group admin and they can send out the messages without all the extras.  
Clansthal has 2 different groups – 1 chat group for everything and 1 for emergency crime group.
- 8. Feedback from the floor**  
Housebreak-in time of day. The Selborne and Pennington Village were done over a time. Penn Valley early hours of morning.
- 9. Finances - Dave**  
Finances at end of July – R59 000 in the bank as at this morning.  
Cash forecast to the end of February 2019. Monthly income R50 000, expenditure is R45 000. If all goes to plan should have R25 000 by the end of February 2019. Included in the cash forecast is additional security measures. And the Street signs.
- 10. Golf Day – Steve**  
Sponsors, donations,
- 11. General –**  
Stimela problem – courts do not want to charge him because of his deafness. Rasta SAPs will try and get rid of him.

Thanks for attending, be safe and be vigilant

Meeting closed 18h15

**Next Meeting - Tuesday 4<sup>th</sup> September 2018**